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Hanson, David L - DNR

From: Hanson, David L - DNR
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:50 PM
To: Gorte, Brandon
Cc: jrechnitz@twentylake.com; Hanson, David L - DNR
Subject: RE: DNR Technical Assistance Request/Soil Management Plan, Former Babcock and Wilcox Property, 

4101 W. Burnham St., West Milwaukee, WI BRRTS #06-41-197753

Brandon, 
 
The DNR approves the use of the CETCO bentonite chips for the proposed geotechnical borings at the Former Babcock 
and Wilcox property. 
 
Please contact me if you have any quesƟons. 
 
Thank you, 
 
David 
 
We are commiƩed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at hƩp://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

David L. Hanson 
he/him/his 
Redevelopment Specialist – RemediaƟon and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1027 W. Saint Paul Avenue 
Milwaukee, WI 53233 
Cell Phone: (414) 639‐4156 
Fax: (414) 263‐8550 
david.hanson@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

       

 

From: Gorte, Brandon <bgorte@partneresi.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 4:05 PM 
To: Hanson, David L ‐ DNR <David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: jrechnitz@twentylake.com 
Subject: RE: DNR Technical Assistance Request/Soil Management Plan, Former Babcock and Wilcox Property, 4101 W. 
Burnham St., West Milwaukee, WI BRRTS #06‐41‐197753 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

David, 
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Please find aƩached the technical data sheet for the bentonite chips to be used to seal the geotechnical borings at the 
Former Babcock and Wilcox property, as the WDNR requested.  These will be used to fill the borings to the ground 
surface. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Brandon M. Gorte, PE 
Senior Project Manager – Environmental SoluƟons 
450 E 22nd Street, #200 
Lombard, IL  60148 
(312) 802‐8090 – Mobile 
bgorte@partneresi.com – Email 

PARTNER ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE, INC. | www.partneresi.com  
  
More Than Just Assessments. Solutions – For a complete list of services, click here 
 

From: Hanson, David L ‐ DNR <David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 9:25 AM 
To: jrechnitz@twentylake.com 
Cc: Gorte, Brandon <bgorte@partneresi.com>; Hanson, David L ‐ DNR <David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: DNR Technical Assistance Request/Soil Management Plan, Former Babcock and Wilcox Property, 4101 W. 
Burnham St., West Milwaukee, WI BRRTS #06‐41‐197753 
 

CAUTION: This message originated from outside the Partner organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Mr. Rechnitz, 
 
AƩached is the technical assistance leƩer you requested. Please contact me if you have any quesƟons. 
 
Thank you, 
 
David 
 
We are commiƩed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at hƩp://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

David L. Hanson 
he/him/his 
Redevelopment Specialist – RemediaƟon and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1027 W. Saint Paul Avenue 
Milwaukee, WI 53233 
Cell Phone: (414) 639‐4156 
Fax: (414) 263‐8550 
david.hanson@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

       

 



CETCO® COARSE CHIPS
PUREGOLD® MEDIUM CHIPS

DESCRIPTION

RECOMMENDED USE

CHARATERISTICS

MIXING AND APPLICATION

APPLICATION MATRIX

BULK DENSITY

PACKAGING


	CETCO Chips.pdf
	20240802_99_DNR_Email_Bentonite_Approval.pdf

